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This intimate chapel was built in 1844 as the original home St. Marys Assumption Church, and in 1863, once the imposing brick replacement church was completed, it was moved to St. Joseph Cemetery No. 1, 2220 Washington Avenue.
In 1997, architect Barry Fox supervised its dismemberment and reassembly on Jackson Avenue, and now the chapel is the site of Masses and other ceremonies as part of St. Alphonsus Parish.

Not visited.
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